The House Natursal zources COomm &
2372 at L9030 a:.m. in room 3 of : : 2% wi Chair
shelden presiding and seventeen members presant {FReos, Curtiss
and Fagg absent) to hear testimony on the fcilowing bills.

ENTATIVE WILLIAM R. BAETH, District £71, the chief sponsor,
his is the Montana Scenic Resources Azt which establishes
anism for the nomination and designation of scenic corridors.
sed to the comulittee a copy of the federal regulations that
ai rnd to this and this is exhibit 1 of the minutes.
HANK GOETZ, Greencugh, represnting self, said this bill
lccal citizens to voTuntarllj cooporate with state and
agencies to preserve scenic and historical values o
without imposing additional state contrcls. He =wassed
of

-

informational lzaflet which is exhibit 2 and part
TEVE LCKENW, Libby, r

S epresenting self, said he supports the bill
This bill would not pre :
1 ' o

3
lude any changes in the wusa of that land
~ 3

s bil C
~~logging would not be diminished but be on sleges and nlaces not
usually seen.

in Hungry Horse, said many of thei

ated. They would like to encoura ;e the
n, stop and enjoy the facilities provided.

HB 617 wruld establish a system of state recognized

one

corridors and wouid help to maintain tourist industry. It would
also encourage the highway department to apnply ﬂLr monles availchle
from the federal government.

DER, Environmental Informatio:r Center, FPij sShe was
ng thres different proponents: The Bnvironmental ITnfor-
tex; Vic Benson of the Covered <agon Ranch, Gallatin
letter from him is exhibit 3 of the ninuvtes); and

Dodge, Big Sky Magic, Helmville (a letter from him
4 and part cf the minutes).

JANELLE PALLON, Montana Fhamber of Commerce, was the firsi ooponent
speaker. A copy of her testimony is exhibit 5 and part of the

¥s. Fallon's testimony, Rep. Basth said
a

SteTeY:] anendraent which would change the
vOoLars needcd I.r a designation frci 25 to 250,

IA?GLEE, M-ntana Stock
: - for public activity oo
Lntrusson on private lands.,

The burdoen of

-
Lo - ea - - AP * - SRR RS
SIV T lver WO DFE AV A ORI ES]



SON,

LFave o 1ock at
a ragion ©of dell
these things cos
STEPHEN FOSTER, Anaconda Company, spoke in opposition and a copy
of his testimony is exhibit 6 and part of the minutes.
JIM BECK, bDepartment of Highways, said he was neither a proponent
nor an opponent. He said he had a few concerns. The route need not
be designated as two lanes as there are four lanes that are scenic
Their Mcntana action plan has a flow chart and shows the
LS the highway dcpartnewt goes through. He zald contents
hill are addressed in that plan, so he guesticned the need
ncerned apout it. Once they get involved it takes five
from concaption to finish.
iation, et Crass Associacion, and
ciation, s2id this wouldb2 an inter-
He salq this type of legislation
ultural people.
Association, spcke in opposition.
onsumeT bilii and not in tne best interest
2. Due to the high cost of Canadian
ation we nced Lo do all we can to find

During guestions Rep. McBride asked of Ste

for Carvon Preservation, 1f this bill

ture and infringe on timber cutting o

responded the bill does not have the

these. 1t does not have any kind of eat

any new bureau. He said there would 3 act i a 1.

at all unless there is another program. The bill enccuragas the
privace permit avplicant to ask for practical mitigated measures
that will lead to scenic corridors. If an area is nominated, there
15 a hearing by the Board of Watural Rescurces on wvhether to desig-
nate the area If it is designated, whenever any state agency is
contempla ;1ng any QCL1v1t) they would have to give added considera-
tion to scenic things in tha t area. 1115 hill would give them an
alidcd set of tdc%ors to censider in their planning. fle also said
there was no intent Lo CLQate any new permits under this law.

In response to & guestion from Rep. Harper, Ms. Williams sald the
idea is to encourage tourism. Rep. McBride asked Mr. Jackson 1f
he considered tourism an industrvy in Montana. She did not get a
direct answer.

1 :

so2id




OLs \,\,_)s_uu(l*/ Lo 2K

o)
|67}

L—vc

£

PRESENTATIVE ROBERT L. MARKS, District £30, the chief SPTH00,
said HB 715 is a rather simple bill. He said the purpose ¢ the
bill is to require the Department and Doard of - h to provide
amblent air quality standards that are no more stringent than
federal standards. He said the purpose is to preclude the shut
cown of some of our industries in the s:ate. He said he was
particularly interested in ASARCO, the aluminum plant in Great
Falls and one in Anzconda. He said he felt the federal ambient
air standards are gcod enough to protect Montzna. He said this
is a zoncarn of a nux of people in i3 district as they maxs
their livelihood - OJA_zg in East Helena. He =zaid after the company
has put a great deal of money out to improve the quality of the
air there 1s still a skeleton in the air that they might have to
ge further than that. He said we need to keep these plants oper-
ating and he called on the following witric:ses.

minuvtes.

R. . HEAMIT, ASLRCO Tnc., Tast Helena, proponent
swgq')“ and a copy of his testimony is €¥ partc of the

i WOWN spoke as one present 0 give information andg
nct as t Or cpponent. He hag fornerly worked for “he
Depart ith. He said deciding on this bill) comes down to
Ders ohies. Pe said ten years agc when the standards
were ¢ oere intended as goals to be net. The f deral govern-—
mznt's s are Hrlmarllj meant to prctect public health while
Montana's go LLjOﬂ‘ this primary standard to se=k to protect +he
rublic weliare al:o—wprutec against material corroding, damage
to wildlife, crops, etc. One difference is in the federal govern-
ment's measurement or S50,5--their standard permits a three hour meas-—
uremant; Montana's is a one hour measure 1xu This could make a

differcence in the sia L‘ng up of a facility
one hour to di

would have only

N oo
0
-
g
e
o

ssipate the pollublon~"Murc easily done 1if you have
tn ree hours. Senator Brown said this bill would take away the flex-
i t re etringent standards than the federal act. Adopt-
ards would save time and work for the state and

focus in on areas not covered by the federal

= i - N 3 - l —
Senator Brown as ho neodsed o loave.



a)
A d
&
e
[
)
j

5

L Ly Xra
nt, said he 4 S L2Oncer

oo

{
o e U'

Q. o3
wn
-
o 0
o I}
0
rh

plems wi ns.
at the smelter a he would hate tu 7 a
losing the plant would be a big blow to and Helena.

SETTLE, ROBERT C. spoke as a proponent. He was concerned azhout his
job. He said there has been one regulation after another. He said
there are 300 people dependent on jobs at the ASARCO East Helc

'D
5
m
A
3
o
jod]
"

STEPHEN FOSTER, Anaconda Co., Butte, spoke ) a proponent and
cpy of his testimony is exhibit 10 and part of the minutes.

mbia Falls

JAMES A RORISCHEN, Anaconda Aluninum Co., for the Colu
tantial amounts of
T 0=

o)
Reduction Plant, said this bill would save substan
N

mnoney f"" the state. He said the state would et ztandaris
for £i: i

igning but not speaking due to lack of time were the followius

Montana Sulphur and Chemical Jo., exhikit 11.

, 2 3294

Micha=l J. Mulroney, Great Western Sugar

Tim Schug, Exxon Co., USA, a copy of his fes::mcny is exhibit 12,
k. Blomeyer, Continental 0il Co., a copy ¢f his testimony i1s ex. 13
Louis J. Day, Cenex, Laurel, a copy of his testimony is exhibii .4

na pla:

T, Board of Health, was the first opponent speaker

stznoaru> are written to regulate major urpan areas
tana which is rather unigus in that it starts with

; .

-

He said EPAY
and not for M
1

JOHN W. BARTLET
S

clean air. .d within the state are pociets of pollution which
are unique and best handled by people whe put Monitanz'z best interes
first. He said the Board of Health and Departmert of Healin has bes
both firm and fair. He said when the day comes when the industrial
leaders and the environmental leaders say nice things of each other
than the need for this pbill will arise. He said he was confident
this wouldn't happen as it hasn't in the ten vears he has been on
the Board. He sald let Montanans work together for the good of Mont

RITA SHEEHY, Board of Health, said she backed up the former opponeant.
She said we want Montana to run her own clean ar.

in opposition and a cony

JAN FLAHARTY, represcntjnr~ self, : i
" hit i j 15 and part of the minutes.

She then presented testimony for CLANCY GORDON of the University of
Montana and a copy of his testimony is exhibi and part of the
minures. She passed out photographs focr the ccamittee to view
showing wha iution ca + 3

£ 5 a1 do to vegata,ién. She said this is theilr
snorition~—-federal standards are not gtrong enoudh tu protedi

nt.

ana.



ML KE RCOACH, ¢t Of , S3LG SOpRLes oI one AL Juniiny iy
‘DHZESY impa ent on Montana Amblent Aiy Qualitv Standards ‘
study nad b to each member of the committee. He saxd
standards n taken to the specific things that the standzardis
ced to pro said the main thrust of this bill is what kinds

of procedure ba used and how it pertdlqs to Montana. He said

the Board of Health has heen votally fair in the past. He said the
state does have the procedures and the history to come up with

o
0
).J -

Fn
'_J

Q

better product as they would be looking at specific facts in sp
areas.

DAVID ALBERSWORTH, Northern Plains Rescurce Council, stated their
‘ nsition to the pill. A copy of his testimony is exhibit 17
an.! part of the minutes.

WILLIAM TOMLINSON, representing self, spoke in oppositicn and a

copy cf his testimony is exhibit 18 and part of the minutes.
ronmental Information Center, said they oppcse
of her testimony is exhibit 12 and part of the

ELLEN DITVLER read testlxoxj presented by Frank Crowley of Jissoula.

A copy of this testimocny is exhibit 20 and part of the minutes.

Also signing asz opposing the bill wore:
Richard Steffel, representing self, a copy of his testimony is ex. 24'
Dawn A. Norith, League of Women Voters of Montana

Quescions were asked by the committee.

Rep. Marks closed. He said he felt this was a basic problem and
that problem was to survive, and to do this we need jobs. He said
ne felt there comes a point in time and economics beyond which the
decision has to be made as to how much we can clean up the air and
still have a viable industry. He said it may be tiyue that in certain
cases the EPA standards are not satisfactory. He had no problemq

it PA standards. This would be a way of saving tax llars.

REPRESENTATIVE DANIEL KEMMIS, District 294, the chief sponsor, s=aid
the bill was introduced at the reguest of the Department of Health

znd Environmental Sciences. He said it amends the Montana Clean Aix
Act In a nuxbor of ways. He said recent zmendments reguire the
imposttion of noncompliance penalties fc: noncompliers. He said if
the state does not do this then the fede. L government will éo so and
any noney collected .11 go to them. The bill would raise the venalty
from $3,0600 %o $25,%2° a da . breaden the power of local governments,
and 1t zllows locel governmo:.ts to asses; lcocal fees,.

v

Sl oY T, v e
Lallpsanan sl

<@
S T
et -l

¥



LU R

~
@
oy
)
o
i)
Oy
fas

, and limit as much interventicn 1nto
2ffzirs. He zaid 1f I : the fee for rTeview
and future review the EPA nas tne au*rurvc" to collect 1t and then
the money will go into the US Treasury. Nonccompliance penalties
would be assessed on any that was not meeting emission standards.
This penalty would have to equal whatever econcmic advante they

had over their competitors by honcompLYLJQ. The feder
require the states to do the program but the program must b
implemented. The reason they set the penulty at $25,000 is that
if EPA determines the penalty is not sufficient it can come in e
levy a higher penalty then the state——hc said ours has been $10
and the federal's $25,000 a day. '

"U

}—J

v 0,
Dt @

b

0

(o

o

Qu

LINDA RUPRUCHT, Missoula, represeonting self, said she supported

the bill with a suggested amendment. A cepy ¢f her testimony is
exhibit 22 and part of the minutes.

LEE LCSHER for David feffer, Missoula City County Health Department,
read his statement of support. A copy cf this testimony is exhibit
22 and part of the minutes. - -
STEVE FOSTER, Anaconda Company, said they support the bill with
several amendments, which he said are mestly aqreeablo to the Air
DQuality people and Rep. Kemmis. A copy of his testimony is exhibi
24 and part of the minutes. They feel the penalty should be YD,OCC‘
rather than $25,000

KAREN ZACKHEIM, Missoula, spoke in support and a copy of her testimony
is exhibit 25 and part of the minutes.

DENNIS LOPACH, Montana Power, spoke as an zamander. He read his
suggested amendment and a copy of it is exhibit 26 and part of the
minutes.

BGH LOHMEYER, Conoco, Billings, spcke neithery as a proponent or an
ceponent. He said they do prefer to deal with state officials rather
R o

MARTIN PERGA, Cenex, spoke as an amender. He said on page 5, line 12,
the 30 day prenotice has been eliminated--felt it was useful and
should be retained.

During guestions Rep. Scully suggested all amendments be put in
writton form hy Monday morning.




i N . - -
the nesoing 2t J:13 9.

£ 7:30 p.m. in
lowing bills:

REPRESEV“‘“IVT BILL HAND, Di “ne chiel sponsor, srid this
+..

is an effort to update

D. L. PEBER, Montana Mining Association, said they had met with State
Lands pecple and other citizen groups to discuss possible changes
in the Hard Rock laws. He said things z! thought unfair and
wantes changed were: a small miner mijzht have to build a road o
nis property--built to s;ate or federzl regulations and this road
becomas & part of his five acre exclusion; and to bhe able to work
two different mines so they could be employed all year--one mine
could ke high in the meountains and one in the lowiand.

TED DALE, Dillen, Montana Mining Associaticn, said he concurs with
what tho previcus spearer has said on having two mines and the five
acre exclusion. A copy of his testimony is exhibit 30 and part of
the minutes,

GUY ©. MaYCUMZER, Kalispell, Montana Mini <
was a small miner and concurs with Mr. Rebar and ¥r, Dale

VICTOR D. WRIGHT, representing self, Triangle Mine and MMM, Superior,
said he was one of the small miners that cculd be major in other
operations. He felt some of the requlations of the iorest scrvice

and state were duplicaticons.

ART ROPRERTS, Radersburg, Montana Mining Assocociation, said this bill
sinplifies the wording of the law so it cannot be asg easily misconstruec
He said it has more reasonable time limits for the small miner.

TLAUDE O. DALE, Sam Bear Gold Co., Twin Bridges, said he agrees

~ith a has bezen said on the bill. He said other people had

jafals > at the afternoon meeting to testify in suppert. Due
+o the bill being held over thoy had bezn unable ¢ wait. They
nad signed witness sheets and their names are:

C on, Dillon, S.W. Mont. Mining Assoc. and self
John R. Detten, Dillon, S.W Mont. Mining Asscc. and self
Pritchett, S$.W. Mining Assoc. and self from Dillon

Montana Minlng Assoc., Dillen
illon, Mocntana Mining Assoc.

AT - 45 oy o N =
Dillon S.W. Montana Mining Asscge & solzl
!

—



. He 3aid iI you
Or LI you have a

LEO BERRY, State Lands, said they su
tions. A copy of his testimony is e

‘<'T‘

sport the bill with two excap-
thibit 31 and part of the minutes.

BILL MACKAY, Jr., Northern Plains Resource Council and on bhehalf of
h

the Stillwater Protection Associatilon, said this bill would signifi-
cantly weaken the Hard Rock Act. A copy of his testimony is exhibit
32 znd part of the minutes.

Mr. MacKay left testimony from DOUGLAS N. LANCHYT, President of the
mzarteoth Ecological Council. This testimony is exhibit 33 of the
nminuLes.

>presenting self, said he was a stafif hy
ion. A copy of his testimcny is exhibi

GEORGE M. ROSSETTER, Fishtail, spoke in oppositicn. He said he
ranches on the base of the Beartooth Mounzains A main concern of
el with this bill is the lack of reclamation of the roads. He
felt it very important this be done. A copy of his testimonv is
exhipit 35 and part of the minutes.

STTVE LOXEN, Libby, said he certainly has nothing against small
miners but he had a bone to pick with the reclamation in this
lzw. He spoke of five drainages that have bcnn disrupted and cne
that wasn't reclaimed thirty vears ago is now ecologically dead.

Stevensville, spoke in opposition and a copy of his testimonvy

HARLES VAN HOOK, Environnmental Information C
icn and a copy of his testimony 1is exhibit 37

WILLA HALL, League of Women Voters, did not speak because of time
limitations but signed as opposing the bill.

()
"1

During guestions from the committee, Mr. Berry said they inspect the
' 1 niner once a vear. It appeared it was difficult to describe
mall miner.

. HAND sald in closing that on federal lands 1t is already reguired
that the land be reclaimed.

HOUSE BILL 280 and HOUSE BILL 829

, District £76,
ents to the Montana
snouve ware ta k ing =i
tnatc would




I 4 SRR
.- ~ o 3
i .’..j_ 20, A
3
Ay A e e (".‘}i SR T=S "'r-l:a(: 3l ae AT rosd iy 1 ZAVEe SUc FUSIECT P R, o
CC Th1s. e 5410 e N04ad AL80 adresd Lo L8av CUurL Conzileratiorn or

REPRESENTATIVE FRANCIS BARDANCGUVE, District 6, chicf sponsor of
House Bill 829 said they had boen well aware that some parts of the
MESA

ne2ded cnanging--that there was dead wood and some cumbersome

procedures. He said he supports the concept of the Siting Act and
does not want to see it destroved or made a worthless piece of
legislation. He said he had consulted with state departments for
severel months on this. He said they would try to combine thc

two Lills in such a way that at least a segment of the utilities
couid accept it. He said basically the concept ¢f this bill is to
streamiine the hearing process by prefiling te stimony, prehearing

conferences and & deadline. The bill would require the attorney
gerrral to become a party. Another important procedure is to com—
Dine the Board of Health hearing and the Board of Natural Resources

hearirg. The fee could be paid 20% down and the rest in installment

He fell this would help utilities in financing and not tie up

unnecsssary capital. Another ccncept would be that if a utility

company makes a real careful stutdy of the —~coject in the early

beginning before the zpplication and if th- submit & real valid

study prepared by a reputable company whicl is cqualified to make
“epartment

t could accept that without doing it again.
a top notch job on the part of the utilities.
ke to streamline the process and expedite the

a study the dep
This would en

He sa2id they would
whole time frame pr

During questions from the committee, Rep. Scully said they would not
ead

add anything to the new bill that isn't already in the two bills

MIKE MELCY said HB 829 had been drafted by the DNR&C and it repre-
sented three months of negotiations with all who had an inkterest

in the Siting Act. He said the bill streamlines the Act without
hurting its effectiveness. He said sitting in 2n the compromise
talks showed him the gentlemen were a lot closer now that they knew
what each other's intent was.

TED DONEY, Director of DNR&C, said he would discuss HB 829 as it

is the bill the department had requested. He said the department

saveral nonths ago started getting with utilities and anybody

interestaed in the Act to streamline it. He said they are not

interested in amendments that would weaken the Act or gut it. He
t

hould be streamlined--the application expedited and also

T n R
o]

O M+ r ¢
cr

o

0 e

N

Int

-t

ﬁ

h gs. He felt HB 829 in corjunction with HD 280 could
remady ihc difficulties they see w in the present Act. He described
the main points of the House Bill "9,

JEFF RIMS, Headwaters Alliance, s2:d he supports HB 829 but opposes
4B 280. A copy of his testimcony conn HB 280 is exhibit 33 and wart of

the minutes. A copy of his suggested amendment is exhibit 39




5TLI, MACKAY, Jr., Northern Plains Resource Jlounsil, satid he s sat
in on some of the compromise maertings. Hde said they <now the Sizing
Act 1s not perfect and it needs some cleaning up, but is the most
important act we have on the books bar none. He said they are faced
with a proposed BPA transmission line study which would require if
installed seven corriders, 210 megawatts, for 150 Colstrips 3 and 4s.
He said we are in neecd of a strong Act. They don't quﬂerL all the
amendments being talked of. IHe agreed with the maximum time limits
on hearing and the combining the hearings before the two boards and
aveiding the duplication of EISs to the extent that they are valid,

and the paying of the fee in installments.

ROD HANPOQU, Montana Ass sociated Utilities, spoke in support of HB 230.
A copy of his testimony is exhibit 40 and part of the minutes.

PAT McKITTRICK, REAs, said he had participated in the conferences
belng held on the two bills as well as the corferences held by the
DIR&C over the past three months. He said in 1273 vl >n Rep. Bardanouve
carried the bill hp supported it. He said 1t is & pionesr plece of
legislation. He felt this is an attemnt to create a bill that will
help Montana and help the Act.

DETER JACKSON, WETA, said this is a bill that will affect all walks

of life and they have been keeping close tabsz on it. He said he was

at the comprOﬂise mn“tlng and was particularly pl e“"ad that it was
agreed to the bonding in SB 208. He hoped the committee would give
this bill the priority it should have.

CARCI BASS, Nuclear Vote Poard, said they were opposed to HB 280 in

its present form as it would restrict the pecple’s participation.

the sazid the voltage could be changed from 50 megawattis to 1000
mecawatts at the discrepancy of the applicant without a public hearing,
Also the location of the facility could be changed by a discussion
with no public hearing.

WARD SHANAHAN, Dreyer Brothers, said he had some suggested amendments
dealing with the need guestion, paying the fee in advance and

arbitrary assessment of fees (exhibit 41).

ALLEN CHRONISTER, Attorney General's Cffice, speaking on HB 829 in
support but to amend. He said the inclusion of the Attorney
General's Office in the hearing process will have a significant
2ffect on their office. He asked if they couvld come up with a
stavemant on this by the f£irst of the wesk.

-

MICHAEL DaLUM, Student at Missoula, said b2 essentially agreed with
the people who spoke for Nuclear Vote and Headliners on allowing
the courts to offer surety bond.

JOHN R

Pike &

He 629




L
NWERH

P 2 f

Dacren 1}
dacre L

compromise 2ill and had aot sat 1w on = .
the amendmenis would deal wich maxing . G
the certificate--they don'l want =0 go t uu;h “he
ain-—-and the change might e an acco mmauut .cn to

th Se ondly, the question of =sing the filing fee—-

r?'
(D

ne s2id 1t is ir pOSlplOﬂ it should only be us«d to process

and mouitor *belr facility - nd should not be used uy the depariment
for its general use He se¢ .1 the public should q*n. for itself
and noct have the at Lorney ¢--neral or any ouher office speak for

J
them. He said as far as the role of the Roard of llealth~-the decisic

they reach on the air and water should stand. Also he said the
amendments put a time schedule on the process--big objection is
to the unpredictability of how long the review process will take.
He said & lot of study should be done before the filing of the
application.

RON POGLT, AERO, spoke in opposition tc HB 280 and a copy of his
testimony is exhibit 43 and part of the minutes.

MR. WALSH, EIC, suggecsted a :mall change in HB B82% on page §, line
17, to delets the word "general.

=1 said Reps. bBirdancuve and Scully will prepere a
yGay will be given to them to work with.

-

Meeting acdjourned at 10 p.m.

k,_igiftij?’/ iifiiéiz/,pgw_,

}Riuup H. SHELDEN, Chairman

< ©
compromise bill using HB 280 and HB 229 and any amendments

Gn





